

Booster monthly meeting December 1 2015

Minutes

PRESENT

Tanja Hetherington, Michaela Davies, Isabelle Piotrowski, Lisa Grech, Gerri Wiechnik, Tiila Andersson, Sean Holt.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes were approved.

MERCHANDISING

Tiila reported on progress on Merchandising. The latest sales had gone well and 150 items were sold with an estimated profit of Euro 1,000. The High School hoody design had been very popular but this time was exclusive to them. Tiila plans a hoody along the same lines to be offered for general sale in the spring. All agreed that a design including "Malta" would work well.

A few extra items were added to the latest order as stock to make the number of pieces up to 200.

The samples from the first order would be offered for sale during the Christmas Market.

CHRISTMAS MARKET

Lisa reported that she had signed up 10 stalls for the market with a good mixture of attractive craft items. There would also be three stalls operating in support of charities (G2 rain forest, G6 asylum seekers, Nelson,) Booster merchandising and The Entertainer.

Decoration would start in the morning. Isabelle suggested that one of the Christmas trees be declared the wishing tree with children encouraged to bring messages of hope, good wishes, support for personal favourite causes to hang on the tree. Sean to publicise in advance.

We still do not have a firm commitment for a Santa. We have two,possibles. **(Afternote** Santas now Sorted, Fernando thanks to Isabelle and Brian Pratt)

Sean went through the arrangements for the evening including timings for the concert, location (All stalls, wine tasting Santa, and mulled wine in gym courtyard), (Bouncy castle, BBQ and Pizzas Library courtyard) and the wet weather plan.

The meeting concluded at 9-55

Minutes taken by

Sean